City of Chicago
DISTRICT COUNCIL #
COMMUNITY COMMISSION FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

MEETING MINUTES

MEETING TYPE: Regular [J Special [J Closed
MEETING DATE: 3/14/2025

MEETING LOCATION & ADDRESS: 3147 w. Douglas

MEETING START TIME: 6:07 pm

Attendance & Quorum
OMA Meeting cannot take place without 2 out of 3 members present in-person.

District Council Member Name Attendance

Chair: Kiisha Smith Present: m Remote: [1 Absent: [
Nominating Committted: Elianne Behena Present: m Remote: [1 Absent: []
Community Engagement: Rosemarie Dominguez Present: W Remote: [J Absent: [J

Quorum (2 out of 3 Members): Yes: ® No: O

Public Comment

Anthony Bryant (Race and Poor Alliance):
Introduced his organization, focusing on improving workplace conditions for low-wage
workers of color.

Areas of focus: health and safety protocols, workplace retaliation, discrimination, wage
theft, expungements, and immigrant legal services.

Support for District Council member Kiisha Smith:
A resident from the 10th district expressed gratitude towards district counselors for
standing against attacks on District Council member Kiisha Smith.

Highlighted the police-involved murder of Timothy Glaze, urging community members
to review the COPA investigation video.

Emphasized the importance of holding police accountable and criticized reactionary
forces hindering community efforts.

Grace (17th District Resident):
Voiced support for district counselors amidst receiving a derogatory email.

Highlighted issues of aldermen meddling in appointment processes and accepting
campaign donations from police.

Emphasized the interconnected impact of actions in one district on others.




Approval of Minutes
Minutes are approved by the second regular meeting after they are taken.
Approved minutes are posted online within 10 days after approval.

District Council members approved meeting minutes from 2/10/2025. Councilperson
Smith motioned to approve and Councilperson Behena second. All three Council
members approved.

District Council Member Updates

Community Input on Traffic Stops:

Date: March 19th

Time: 6:30 PM - 8:00 PM

Location: Tilden High School, 4747 South Union Avenue

Format: In-person and Zoom options available (public comments only in-person).
Purpose: To gather community feedback on traffic stops and discuss improvements.

Nomination for Commissioner Position

Current Status:

Gina Pimiente nominated for the commissioner position following the resignation of
former commissioner Kelly Presley.

The nomination is under review by the Committee of CPD and CFD.

Expectation to hear back next month; the nomination will be up in committee for formal
appointment.

District Counselor:

Addressed attempts by Monique Scott and Sylvia Tavares to discredit her efforts to
discuss police misconduct.

Clarified her stance as anti-criminal police, not anti-police.
Expressed disappointment over the breakdown of her relationship with Monique Scott.

Reaffirmed commitment to her two-year term and continuing to fight for justice for
Timothy Glaze.




Discussions

Commander Lazaro (New Commander, 10th District): Introduced himself and offered to answer
questions.

Officer Salgado: Represented the community office, stating doors are always open.

Sergeant Ruiz (Community Policing Sergeant): Discussed community concerns, violence
prevention, and upcoming presentation to Superintendent Snelling on March 20th.

Chris Kayasu (Chicago Anti War Coalition): Highlighted a Sun Times article emphasizing the
need to hold CPD accountable.

Sully (Campaign Coordinator, Grassroots Alliance on Police Accountability): Thanked council
members for their work and support.

Gabe (14th District): Expressed support for police accountability efforts and the importance of
community unity.

Student Representatives: Showed support from UIC students and emphasized pride in the
council's work.

Police and Community Policing Initiatives
Sergeant Ruiz:

Discussed the role of community policing sergeants and outreach workers in addressing
youth-related issues.

Announced upcoming presentation of community policing feedback to Superintendent Snelling
on March 20th.

Highlighted the importance of alternative responses to 911 calls and gathering community
input.

Discussion on Officer Conduct:
Questions were raised regarding the conduct of officers involved in the Timothy Glaze case.

The commander acknowledged the investigation by COPA but refrained from commenting on
specific officer actions.

Clarified policies regarding officers returning to duty after a 30-day administrative leave
following a deadly force incident.

Emphasized the importance of mental health evaluations for officers before returning to patrol.




Votes

No votes.

Announcement of Next District Council Meeting

NEXT MEETING DATE:  4/10/2025

NEXT MEETING LOCATION (if available): ~ 2520 s. western

District Council ended the meeting at: 7:03 pm



	MEETING TYPE: On
	Regular: Off
	Special: Off
	MEETING DATE: March 14, 2025
	MEETING LOCATION  ADDRESS: 3147 W. Douglas
	MEETING START TIME: 18:07
	Present: On
	Remote: Off
	Absent: Off
	Present_2: On
	Remote_2: Off
	Absent_2: Off
	Present_3: On
	Remote_3: Off
	Absent_3: Off
	Public Comment: Anthony Bryant (Race and Poor Alliance): 
Introduced his organization, focusing on improving workplace conditions for low-wage workers of color. 

Areas of focus: health and safety protocols, workplace retaliation, discrimination, wage theft, expungements, and immigrant legal services. 

Support for District Council member Kiisha Smith: 
A resident from the 10th district expressed gratitude towards district counselors for standing against attacks on District Council member Kiisha Smith. 

Highlighted the police-involved murder of Timothy Glaze, urging community members to review the COPA investigation video. 

Emphasized the importance of holding police accountable and criticized reactionary forces hindering community efforts. 

Grace (17th District Resident): 
Voiced support for district counselors amidst receiving a derogatory email. 

Highlighted issues of aldermen meddling in appointment processes and accepting campaign donations from police. 

Emphasized the interconnected impact of actions in one district on others. 
	District Council Member Updates: Community Input on Traffic Stops: 
Date: March 19th 
Time: 6:30 PM - 8:00 PM 
Location: Tilden High School, 4747 South Union Avenue 
Format: In-person and Zoom options available (public comments only in-person). 
Purpose: To gather community feedback on traffic stops and discuss improvements.

Nomination for Commissioner Position 
Current Status: 
Gina Pimiente nominated for the commissioner position following the resignation of former commissioner Kelly Presley. 
The nomination is under review by the Committee of CPD and CFD. 
Expectation to hear back next month; the nomination will be up in committee for formal appointment.  

District Counselor: 

Addressed attempts by Monique Scott and Sylvia Tavares to discredit her efforts to discuss police misconduct. 

Clarified her stance as anti-criminal police, not anti-police. 

Expressed disappointment over the breakdown of her relationship with Monique Scott. 

Reaffirmed commitment to her two-year term and continuing to fight for justice for Timothy Glaze. 
	Discussions: Commander Lazaro (New Commander, 10th District): Introduced himself and offered to answer questions. 

Officer Salgado: Represented the community office, stating doors are always open. 

Sergeant Ruiz (Community Policing Sergeant): Discussed community concerns, violence prevention, and upcoming presentation to Superintendent Snelling on March 20th. 

Chris Kayasu (Chicago Anti War Coalition): Highlighted a Sun Times article emphasizing the need to hold CPD accountable. 

Sully (Campaign Coordinator, Grassroots Alliance on Police Accountability): Thanked council members for their work and support. 

Gabe (14th District): Expressed support for police accountability efforts and the importance of community unity. 

Student Representatives: Showed support from UIC students and emphasized pride in the council's work. 

Police and Community Policing Initiatives 

Sergeant Ruiz: 

Discussed the role of community policing sergeants and outreach workers in addressing youth-related issues. 

Announced upcoming presentation of community policing feedback to Superintendent Snelling on March 20th. 

Highlighted the importance of alternative responses to 911 calls and gathering community input. 

Discussion on Officer Conduct: 

Questions were raised regarding the conduct of officers involved in the Timothy Glaze case. 

The commander acknowledged the investigation by COPA but refrained from commenting on specific officer actions. 

Clarified policies regarding officers returning to duty after a 30-day administrative leave following a deadly force incident. 

Emphasized the importance of mental health evaluations for officers before returning to patrol. 


	Votes: No votes.

	NEXT MEETING DATE: April 10,2025
	NEXT MEETING LOCATION if available: 2520 S. Western
	0##: 010
	DC Chair: Kiisha Smith
	DC Member 2: Nominating Committted: Elianne Behena
	DC Member 3: Community Engagement: Rosemarie Dominguez
	Minutes approval: District Council members approved meeting minutes from 2/10/2025. Councilperson Smith motioned to approve and Councilperson Behena second. All three Council members approved.

	End time: 19:03
	Q-yes: On
	Q-no: Off


